/—s:\ AGENDA
MERIDIAN ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
W N

S ¢ S H 1 Pa¥ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING
November 13,2019 6:30 pm

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

3. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF MINUTES
A. Wednesday, October 23, 2019

N

4. COMMUNICATIONS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
6. NEW BUSINESS

v

A.ZBA CASE NO. 19-11-13-1 (East Lansing Lodge, Inc.), 2736 Grand River Avenue, East

Lansing, MI, 48823

LOCATION: 2736 Grand River Avenue
PARCEL ID: 17-460-017

ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-618(2), Nonconforming structures, other than single-family structures, may
be altered, expanded, or modernized without prior approval of the Zoning Board of
Appeals; provided, that structural alterations or extensions shall not increase the area,
height, bulk, use, or extent of the structure and shall satisfy all other applicable site
development regulations.

e Section 86-402(17). Maximum impervious surface. The maximum percentage of
impervious surface permitted on a site shall be 70 percent. Impervious surfaces shall
include all land covered with paving and buildings. The impervious surface shall be
calculated by dividing the total impervious surface by the gross area of the site.

e Section 86-755, Schedule of requirements for parking space. Parking space shall be
provided in accordance with the design standards of this chapter and according to this
schedule: for motels, hotels, or other commercial lodging establishments, one for each
one unit plus extra spaces for dining rooms, ballrooms, or meeting rooms as required by
this division.

e Section 86-756(2). Design and construction requirements. For the layout of off-street
parking facilities the required maneuvering lane width for 10 foot by 18 foot parking
spaces shall be 25 feet.

Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of
the Code of Ordinances are subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Assistant Planner Justin Quagliata, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4580 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

s . . . . A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. - )

meridian.mi.us



/;m AGENDA
MERIDIAN ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
OWN

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

T SHIPAta
\/_\ November 13, 2019 6:30 pm

e Section 86-756(7), Curb and gutter. Concrete curb and gutter shall be required in order
to control stormwater flow from the parking area and in order to protect landscaped
areas such as landscape islands and other plantings.

The variance requests are to expand a nonconforming nonresidential structure, exceed 70
percent impervious surface coverage, and reconfigure the parking lot at 2736 Grand River
Avenue.

7. OTHER BUSINESS
A. 2020 Meeting Schedule

8. PUBLIC REMARKS
9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
10. ADJOURNMENT

Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of
the Code of Ordinances are subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Assistant Planner Justin Quagliata, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4580 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

s . . . . A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. - )

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES *DRAFT*
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, M1 48864-1198

(517) 853-4000

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019 6:30 PM

TOWN HALL ROOM

PRESENT: Chair Beauchine, Members Mansour, Field-Foster, Wisinski, Lane
ABSENT: None

STAFF: Director of Community Planning and Development Mark Kieselbach, Assistant
Planner Justin Quagliata, Principal Planner Peter Menser
OTHER: Township Attorney Matthew Kuschel

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Beauchine called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MEMBER FIELD-FOSTER MOVED TO AMEND THE AGENDA TO ADD 6.B.1. TO HAVE A CLOSED
SESSION TO DISCUSS A CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL OPINION.
SECONDED BY MEMBER MANSOUR.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.
MEMBER WISINSKI MOVED TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS AMENDED.
SECONDED BY MEMBER LANE.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

3. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL & RATIFICATION OF MINUTES
Wednesday, October 9, 2019

MEMBER MANSOUR MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9,
20109.

SECONDED BY MEMBER WISINSKI.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

4. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

6. NEW BUSINESS
A. ZBA CASE NO. 19-10-23-2 (Okemos Retail Management), 30200 Telegraph Road Suite
205, Bingham Farms, MI, 48025



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019 - DRAFT PAGE 2

DESCRIPTION: 2085 Grand River Avenue
TAX PARCEL: 21-276-011
ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)

The applicant is requesting a variance from the following section of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-402(17), Maximum impervious coverage. The maximum percentage of
impervious surface permitted on a site shall be 70 percent. Impervious surfaces shall include
all land covered with paving and buildings. The impervious surface shall be calculated by
dividing the total impervious surface by the gross area of the site.

The variance request is to exceed 70 percent impervious surface coverage at 2085 Grand River
Avenue.

Assistant Planner Quagliata outlined the case for discussion.

Chair Beauchine asked the applicant or the applicant’s representative if they would like to address
the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA).

Mr. Kevin Kalmbach, 2116 Haslett Road, Haslett, KEBS, Inc., the applicant’s representative, stated in
a 100 year storm event the 100 year floodplain would be next to the building. The detention area
also would be covered by the floodplain. He added the storm calculation was based on a requirement
of the Ingham County Drain Commissioner for pre-treatment of the stormwater. He noted the
detention area would be green most of the time and stated if the entire detention area and the area
of permeable pavers were included in the pervious surface calculation, the impervious surface
coverage would be approximately 70 percent. The permeable pavers were notincluded because they
could not be used for pervious surface coverage.

Chair Beauchine opened the floor for public remarks and seeing none closed public remarks.

Chair Beauchine asked staff if the remaining portion of the detention area could be counted as
permeable.

Assistant Planner Quagliata responded only 50 percent could be counted.
Chair Beauchine asked staff the square footage of the permeable pavers that were initially proposed.
Assistant Planner Quagliata responded the pavers were approximately 200 square feet.

Member Wisinski requested staff to clarify the difference between pervious and impervious for a
detention area.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated the detention area design was based on the storm event and only
50 percent of the detention above the designed storm level could be counted.

Member Mansour asked staff if there was a detention area currently on the site.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated the existing site did not contain a detention area.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019 - DRAFT PAGE 3

Member Mansour asked staff for a comparison of the existing impervious surface coverage on the
site and proposed coverage if the variance was approved.

Assistant Planner Quagliata stated impervious surfaces include all land covered with paving and
buildings. He noted the property currently contained 76 percent impervious surface. The proposed
development would contain 73.98 percent impervious surface coverage, a decrease of 2.07 percent.

Member Lane asked the applicant’s representative how it would present a practical difficulty for the
project if the variance was not granted.

Mr. Kalmbach responded the proposed design provided access around the entire building which was
safer and more usable for customers. Without the variance the building would have limited uses as
a two-way drive on the east side of the building would not be possible.

Member Lane suggested a smaller building be constructed.

Mr. Kalmbach responded a smaller building would reduce the usefulness of the building and the
income potential.

Member Lane stated the location of the property, the stormwater requirements and the floodplain
created unique circumstances which were not self-created so review criteria one and review criteria
two (Section 86-221) had been met. He expressed uncertainty regarding whether review criteria
three and four were met as additional engineering could have been done to utilize the property
without requiring a variance.

Chair Beauchine stated the proposed impervious surface coverage was closer to what the ordinance
required and a condition could be placed on the variance to require permeable pavers.

Member Field-Foster stated even if the site was redesigned a variance would still be needed which
created a practical difficulty.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria two which states these special circumstances are not self-
created. He stated the special circumstances were not self-created.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria six which states granting the variance will not adversely affect
adjacent land or the essential character in the vicinity of the property. He stated the redevelopment
was an improvement to the property.

Chair Beauchine read review criteria seven which states the conditions pertaining to the land or
structure are not so general or recurrent in nature as to make the formulation of a general regulation
for such conditions practicable. Chair Beauchine read review criteria five which states granting the
variance is the minimum action that will make possible the use of land or structure in a manner which
is not contrary to the public interest and which would carry out the spirit of this zoning ordinance,
secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Chair Beauchine stated the variance request met both review criteria seven and review criteria five.
Chair Beauchine read review criteria three which states strict interpretation and enforcement of the

literal terms and provisions of this chapter would result in practical difficulties. He stated the intent
was that over time all buildings will conform with the zoning. Review criteria three had been met.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019 - DRAFT PAGE 4

Chair Beauchine read review criteria four which states that the alleged practical difficulties which
will result from a failure to grant the variance would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the
property for a permitted purpose.

Member Lane stated regarding review criteria four a special use permit had been granted by the
Planning Commission for the drive-through and without the variance it would be difficult to use the
property and have a drive-through.

Member Mansour stated the project took into consideration public safety and used existing
driveways. She added the variance was the minimum action necessary.

MEMBER MANSOUR MOVED TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE REQUEST FROM SECTION 86-402(17) OF
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES.

SECONDED BY MEMBER FIELD-FOSTER.

ROLE CALL TO VOTE: YES: Members Mansour, Field-Foster, Chair Beauchine, Members Wisinski,
Lane
NO:
Motion carried unanimously.

B.1. CLOSED SESSION
Chair Beauchine called for a motion to go into closed session.
MEMBER LANE MOVED TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS A CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL
OPINION PURSUANT TO SECTION 8.H. OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT RELATING TO THE ROSEMARY
MANAGEMENT APPEAL.
SECONDED BY MEMBER WISINSKI.
ROLE CALL TO VOTE: YES: Members Lane, Wisinski, Chair Beauchine, Members Mansour, Field-
Foster
NO:
Motion carried unanimously.
ZBA went into closed session at 7:00 p.m.
MEMBER LANE MOVED TO RETURN FROM THE CLOSED SESSION AND RETURN TO OPEN SESSION.
SECONDED BY MEMBER FIELD-FOSTER.
ROLE CALL TO VOTE: YES: Members Lane, Field-Foster, Mansour, Chair Beauchine, Member Wisinski
NO:
Motion carried unanimously.

ZBA returned to open session at 7:30 p.m.

B. ZBA CASE NO. 19-10-23-1 (Rosemary Management, LLC), 5815 S. Pennsylvania Avenue,
Lansing, M], 48911



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019 - DRAFT PAGE 5

DESCRIPTION: Dawn Avenue
TAX PARCEL: N/A
ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial), I (Industrial), and RC (Multiple Family)

o Section 86-187. Except for decisions regarding special use permits and planned unit
development decisions, an aggrieved person, officer, department, board, or bureau of state
government may appeal any administrative order or decision of the Director of Community
Planning and Development or administrative official charged with enforcement of the zoning
ordinance to the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Request to appeal a determination of the Director of Community Planning and Development that
Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay Area 4 is a second tier within Commercial Medical
Marihuana Facilities Overlay Area 3, and that all types of commercial medical marihuana facilities
allowed in Overlay 3 are also allowed in Overlay Area 4.

Mr. Matthew Kuschel, Township counsel, Fahey, Schultz, Burzych, Rhodes, PLC, 4151 Okemos Road,
Okemos, outlined the case for discussion.

Chair Beauchine asked the appellant or the appellant’s representative if they would like to address
the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA).

Mr. Micah Siegal, 6234 Pine Hollow, East Lansing, counsel for the appellant, Rosemary Management,
stated his client had an applicant in Overlay Area 3. Including Overlay Area 4 would make it
statistically less likely his client’s application would be picked in the lottery. The decision by the
Director was based on the perceived intent of the Township Board. The Township Board had made
statements during their deliberations leading the Director to believe Overlay Area 4 was considered
an overlay of an overlay. The ZBA should consider what is in Chapter 86 of the ordinance. If the
Director, appellant or ZBA does not like the way the ordinance is drafted or believe it is wrong, the
remedy is for the Township Board to amend the ordinance. He requested the Director’s decision be
set aside.

Member Field-Foster asked Mr. Siegal if Rosemary Management had been denied.
Mr. Siegal stated no one had been denied.
Member Field-Foster asked Mr. Siegal if Rosemary Management had been harmed.

Mr. Siegal responded the harm had not yet occurred but Rosemary Management also had an interest
in the faithful execution of the laws and ordinances of the Township.

Chair Beauchine asked Mr. Kuschel to address the appeal.

Mr. Kuschel stated the ordinance process for medical marihuana facilities started in mid-2018 and
was finalized in May 2019. The Township staff had consistently incorporated board comments and
amendments made throughout the process. The Township Board considered a police power
ordinance and a zoning ordinance to implement the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act
within the Township. The two ordinances permits medical marihuana facilities including
provisioning centers. The Township Board referred the Overlay Map dated January 24, 2019 to the
Planning Commission as part of the zoning process to adopt the overlay areas and a zoning ordinance.
There were six overlay areas on the map. The Planning Commission reviewed the material sent by



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019 - DRAFT PAGE 6

the Township Board and recommended removing Overlay Areas 2 and 6 and made other
amendments to the ordinance language that was sent to the Township Board. The Township Board
considered the material at its May 9, 2019 meeting. Part of the minutes of the May 9 Township Board
meeting moved to establish the overlay areas based on the overlay area map dated January 24, 2019.
The focus should be on the language of the minutes, the motions that were made, the maps that were
adopted, and the zoning ordinance finally adopted as evidence of the intent of the Township Board.
The motion at issue was a motion by Trustee Opsommer to establish a second tier zoning district
overlay to only allow growing facilities in all of Overlay Area 1 which is on Towner Road and Marsh
Road, all of Overlay Area 5 which is on Hagadorn Road, and the Industrial zoning in Overlay Area 3
on Dawn Avenue of the adopted overlay area map dated January 24, 2019. The Township Board
stayed with the January 24, 2019 map and created a second tier zoning district. A tier is a layer of
something above something else. Only growing facilities and provisioning centers were added to the
second tier. When the Director was determining if applications were complete under the regulatory
ordinance, he reviewed the zoning ordinance and initially determined Dawn Avenue could not
support a provisioning center. The Director’s official interpretation however stated there would be
underlying zoning, in the Industrial zoning district along Dawn Avenue, then there would be Overlay
Area 3, and there would be Overlay Area 4 which is the final overlay map dated May 16, 2019 and
adopted by the Township Board and renumbering Overlay Area 5 to 6. Overlay Area 3 had not
changed from the January 24, 2019 map the Township Board adopted in its motion. The
determination of the Director was based on the map. Overlay Area 4 is a second tier above Overlay
Area 3, which are both above the Industrial zoning in that particular location, and consistent with the
language utilized by the Township Board when it established the overlays and adopted the motion
on May 9, 2019. The text of the zoning ordinance is also consistent with the Director’s interpretation.
Section 86-445(e) states which facilities are permitted in which overlay areas. Processors only in
Overlay Areas 1, 4, and 6 on property zoned Industrial, provisioning centers only in Overlay Areas 1,
2,3,5,6,and 7 on property with certain zoning classifications, and so on for each of the permissible
medical marihuana facilities. The language in the ordinance is the best indicator of the Township
Board’s intent for where each facility is permitted. In the May 9, 2019 motion, the second tier zoning
district was over all of Overlay Area 1 and all of Overlay Area 5, which became 6, and a portion of
Overlay Area 3. Permitting growers and subsequently processors within those areas is reflected in
the ordinance text. Processors are permitted in Overlay Area 1, provisioning centers are also
permitted in Overlay Area 1, and growers are also permitted in Overlay Area 1. The uses are all
coextensive and do not conflict with each other. It is the same intent with Overlay Area 4. The
provisioning centers are still permitted in Overlay Area 3, which is underneath Overlay Area 4, which
is exactly the same motion permitting growers within all of Overlay Area 1. The police power
ordinance has language discussing Overlay Area 4 but it is not a zoning ordinance and is discussing
how the lottery process works. The Director’s determination is correct; the geographical region
along Dawn Avenue has three permitted uses, the initial underlying Industrial, all of Overlay Area 3
and any specific uses within Overlay Area 4 are permitted within that geographic area. Itis a second
tier zoning district laying on top of Overlay Area 3 which lays on top of Industrial zoning which is
how an overlay district works. The ZBA should affirm the Director’s determination because it is
consistent with the language of the Township Board’s motion, the overlay map adopted by the
Township Board and the text of the zoning ordinance and the police power ordinance.

Chair Beauchine asked the appellant or the appellant’s representative if they would like a rebuttal.

Mr. Siegal agreed the ordinance as adopted is the best evidence of the Township Board’s intent. The
zoning ordinance states permitted locations and lists where each type of facility may be located. A
provisioning center is only allowed in Overlay Areasin 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, and 7. Overlay Area 4 is separate
from Overlay Area 3. He stated the maps while instructive do not carry the force of law.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019 - DRAFT PAGE 7

Chair Beauchine opened the floor for public remarks.

Jeff Nielson, 2450 Barnsbury Road, noted the Board’s intention was to make sure provisioning
centers were in a highly visible area and a high traffic area not for the area on Dawn Avenue. A grow
facility is not going to locate on Dawn Avenue and Grand River Avenue. The provisioning centers are
going to be where best served by accessibility. In the higher traffic areas there is less likely to have
problems because you have more eyes on the sight. The intention of the Board initially was to make
sure the provisioning centers were in a very visible and attractive location to the public.

Chair Beauchine closed the floor for public remarks.

Member Wisinski asked Mr. Kuschel if there had been a motion to amend the boundary for Overlay
Area 3.

Mr. Kuschel stated on May 9, 2019 the Township Board referenced the January 24, 2019 overlay map
without any changes to any of the overlay boundaries. None of the motions made by the Township
Board on May 9, 2019 amended the boundaries of the overlay districts as reflected in the overlay
map.

Member Wisinski stated Overlay Area 3 boundaries had stayed the same and the second tier Overlay
Area 4 was on top of Overlay Area 3 to restrict growers as opposed to restrict provisioning centers.
The intent of the Township Board was to restrict growers within the Industrial zone and the entirety
of Overlay Area 3 allows provisioning centers including in Overlay Area 4.

Member Field-Foster read from Section 86-445(a) of the zoning ordinance:

“The Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities overlay district shall apply to all lots within
the areas shown on Maps 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 (the “Overlay Areas”). All lots included in the
overlay district shall be subject to the terms and conditions imposed in this section, in
addition to the terms and conditions imposed by the zoning district where such lots may be
located ..."

Member Field-Foster noted Overlay Area 4 is zoned Industrial and according to the ordinance the
commercial medical marihuana facilities allowed in Industrial zoning would be allowed in Overlay
Area 4.

Member Lane stated all of the motions at the May 9, 2019 Township Board meeting need to be looked
at together in addition to the ordinance that was introduced. Each motion is modifying or amending
the ordinance that was presented to create a final product which was ultimately adopted at the May
21,2019 meeting. The motions serve to add language to the ordinance as it was adopted.

Member Lane proposed the following as statements of fact based on the record: the Township Board
is the legislative body of the Township and the one that adopts ordinances for the Township. On
May 9, 2019 the Township Board adopted the medical marihuana overlay map dated January 24,
2019. At the same meeting, a motion was made by the Board which was seconded and adopted to
establish a second tier zoning district to allow only growing facilities in all of Overlay Area 1, all of
Overlay Area 5, and the Industrial zoning in Overlay Area 3 of the adopted overlay map which was
dated January 24, 2019. With the creation of Overlay Area 4 on that overlay map the Township Board
identification of former Overlay Area 5 along Hagadorn Road was renumbered to Overlay Area 6,
consistent with what the Township Board’s motion was at the May 9, 2019 meeting. As finally
adopted on May 21, 2019 the boundary of Overlay Area 3 has not changed and includes the Industrial



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019 - DRAFT PAGE 8

zoned parcels along Dawn Avenue, Overlay Area 4 is the second tier overlay located on top of Overlay
Area 3, encompassing Dawn Avenue industrial area. In the geographic area encompassed by Overlay
Area 4, the following uses are permitted as articulated by the Township attorney: the uses allowed
in the underlying Industrial zoning district are allowed in Overlay Area 3, and are allowed Overlay
Area 4, strictly based on the meeting minutes and motions made by the Board which essentially
created the language which serves as the zoning ordinance for medical marihuana in the Township.

Member Mansour stated the importance of the amendments was to continue to improve the
ordinance and the evidence is there on May 9, 2019. The Township Board’s intention was not to
prohibit provisioning centers in Overlay Area 4.

Mr. Kuschel offered draft decisions that the ZBA could use to affirm or reverse the Director’s Decision.

MEMBER LANE MOVED TO ADOPT THE DECISION AFFIRMING THE DECISION OF THE DIRECTOR
OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT BASED ON THE FINDINGS OF FACTS AND
INCORPORATING THE TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY RATIONAL.

SECONDED BY MEMBER MANSOUR.
FINDINGS:

1. The Township Board adopted the Medical Marihuana Overlay Map on January 24, 2019.

2. Onthe January 24, 2019 Map, the southern boundary of Overlay 3 is the Red Cedar River
and includes the industrial parcels along Dawn Avenue.

3. OnMay9, 2019, the Township Board adopted a motion to "establish a Second Tier Zoning
District Overlay to only allow Growing Facilities in all of Zone 1 (Towner and Marsh), all
of Zone 5 (Hagadorn) and the Industrial Zoning in Zone 3 (Dawn Avenue) of the adopted
Overlay Map dated January 24,2019."

4. With the creation of Overlay 4 on the Overlay Map, the Township Board's identification of
former Overlay 5 along Hagadorn was renumbered to Overlay 6.

5. Asfinally adopted on May 21, 2019, the southern boundary of Overlay 3 is the Red Cedar River

and includes the industrially zoned parcels along Dawn Avenue.

Overlay 4 is a second-tier zoning overlay located on top of Overlay 3.

In the geographic area encompassed by Overlay 4, the following uses are permitted:

a. The uses allowed in Overlay 4.

b. The uses allowed in Overlay 3.

C. Theusesallowed in the underlying zoning district, the Industrial District.

N

Based on the record and on its exercise of judgment, the Zoning Board of Appeals
concludes:

Section 86-445(e) describes the permitted locations of various medical marihuana facilities.
Provisioning Centers are permitted in Overlay 3. Section 86-445(¢e)(3).

Grower facilities are permitted in Overlays 1, 4, and 6. Section 86-445(e)(1).

Processor facilities are permitted in Overlays 1, 4, and 6. Section 86-445(e)(2).

Provisioning Centers are also permitted in Overlays 1, 2, 5, 6, and 7. Section 86-445(e)(3).

The language of the Ordinance provides that growers or provisioning centers may be "only"
located in the identified overlays; each subsection does not exclude other uses because each
overlay permits several different marihuana facilities.

7. The Township Board placed growers and processors in a "second tier" in all of Overlays 1 and

Stk W



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019 - DRAFT PAGE 9

6, but only a portion of Overlay 3 (i.e., the portion of Overlay 3 comprised of Overlay 4).

8. The creation of the second tier did not remove provisioning centers from any overlay; there is
no dispute that those facilities remain permissible uses in Overlays 1 and 6.

9. Chapter 40 of the Township Code controls administration and operation of marihuana facilities
but not land use determinations.

10. Section 40-28(b)(6) relates only to the procedure to determine bonus permits in the lottery and
it does not modify the zoning ordinance.

11. Overlay 4 is a "second tier" that does not remove permissible facilities from Overlay 3.

12. The Overlay Maps consistently show the southern border of Overlay 3 as the Red Cedar River,
which necessarily includes the area along Dawn Avenue within Overlay 3.

13. The May 21 Overlay Map denotes Overlay 4 with a bold red line within a portion of Overlay
3. The bold line shows that Overlay 4 is a second layer on top of the light red line denoting
Overlay 3.

14. Provisioning Centers are permitted in Overlay 3, and Dawn Avenue is within Overlay 3;
therefore, Provisioning Centers are permitted along Dawn Avenue, and the application from
BRT Capital 4 would be properly included in the Overlay 3 lottery.

DECISION: For the foregoing reasons, and based on the above findings, the Director's September 11,
2019 decision is AFFIRMED.

ROLL CALL TO VOTE: YES: Members Lane, Mansour, Field-Foster, Wisinski, Chair Beauchine
NO:
Motion carried unanimously.

MEMBER MANSOUR MOVED TO APPOINT MEMBER FIELD-FOSTER DULY ACTING SECRETARY OF
THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

SECONDED BY MEMBER WISINSKI.

ROLL CALL TO VOTE: YES: Members Mansour, Wisinski, Lane, Field-Foster, Chair Beauchine
NO:
Motion carried unanimously.

7. OTHER BUSINESS

8. PUBLIC REMARKS
Chair Beauchine opened the floor for public remarks and seeing none closed public remarks.

9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Assistant Planner Quagliata noted the next ZBA meeting was November 13, 2019.

10. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Justin Quagliata
Assistant Planner



Meridian Township

A~

>

ey
<

i

AE

o

I

Haslef

N
Ft Rd.

>

- 2"

=

L)

7t

%

7

N

"/ Cornell Rd.
S
s B
2
<
T

ST

Meridian Rd.

{
L~
—  TT—

d
E

Van Atta

N

A

Location Map

Jolly Rd.

1.ZBA #19-11-13-1 (East Lansing Lodge)



VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1.

Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not applicable to
other land or structures in the same zoning district.

These special circumstances are not self-created.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would
result in practical difficulties.

That the alleged practical difficulties which will result from a failure to grant the variance
would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose.

Granting the variance is the minimum action that will make possible the use of the land or
structure in a manner which is not contrary to the public interest and which would carry out
the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the
vicinity of the property.

The conditions pertaining to the land or structure are not so general or recurrent in nature as
to make the formulation of a general regulation for such conditions practicable.

Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and
intent of this Chapter.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ FORMS\VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT-review criteria only.docx



To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner

Date: November 8,2019

Re: ZBA Case No. 19-11-13-1 (East Lansing Lodge, Inc.)

ZBA CASE NO.: 19-11-13-1 (East Lansing Lodge, Inc.), 2736 Grand River Avenue, East
Lansing, M148823

LOCATION: 2736 Grand River Avenue

PARCEL ID: 17-460-017

ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)
The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-618(2), Nonconforming structures, other than single-family structures, may be
altered, expanded, or modernized without prior approval of the Zoning Board of Appeals;
provided, that structural alterations or extensions shall not increase the area, height, bulk, use,
or extent of the structure and shall satisfy all other applicable site development regulations.

e Section 86-402(17). Maximum impervious surface. The maximum percentage of impervious
surface permitted on a site shall be 70 percent. Impervious surfaces shall include all land
covered with paving and buildings. The impervious surface shall be calculated by dividing the
total impervious surface by the gross area of the site.

e Section 86-755, Schedule of requirements for parking space. Parking space shall be provided
in accordance with the design standards of this chapter and according to this schedule: for
motels, hotels, or other commercial lodging establishments, one for each one unit plus extra
spaces for dining rooms, ballrooms, or meeting rooms as required by this division.

e Section 86-756(2). Design and construction requirements. For the layout of off-street parking
facilities the required maneuvering lane width for 10 foot by 18 foot parking spaces shall be 25
feet.

e Section 86-756(7), Curb and gutter. Concrete curb and gutter shall be required in order to
control stormwater flow from the parking area and in order to protect landscaped areas such
as landscape islands and other plantings.

East Lansing Lodge, Inc., the applicant, is proposing to construct a 288 square foot building
addition onto the west side of the existing hotel and reconfigure the parking lot located at 2736
Grand River Avenue. The 1.547 acre (67,387.32 square feet) subject property is zoned C-2
(Commercial) and located on the north side of Grand River Avenue, east of Whole Foods.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

gy . . . . dian.mi.
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



ZBA Case No. 19-11-13-1 (East Lansing Lodge, Inc.)
Zoning Board of Appeals (November 13, 2019)
Page 2

The existing hotel was constructed in approximately 1959 and is considered nonconforming
because it does not meet the 100 foot front yard setback from the centerline of Grand River
Avenue. The existing building is located approximately 50 feet from the centerline of Grand River
Avenue. The applicant intends to construct a porte cochere addition (carport) to the building,
which would measure 24 feet in width by 12 feet in depth (288 square feet) and 13.5 feet in height.
The addition would be located approximately 88 feet from the centerline of Grand River Avenue.
Any addition to a nonconforming nonresidential structure requires approval from the Zoning
Board of Appeals.

The C-2 zoning district allows a maximum of 70 percent impervious surface coverage on a site.
The submitted site plan indicates the existing and proposed impervious and pervious calculations
are approximations. Currently the site contains 82.36 percent impervious surface coverage, which
exceeds the maximum allowed by 12.36 percent. The proposed project would increase the
impervious surface coverage to 85.32 percent. The applicant is requesting a variance to exceed
the maximum impervious surface coverage on the site by 15.32 percent.

The existing parking lot is nonconforming. It does not meet the 100 foot setback from the RX (One
and Two Family Residential) zoning district to the north, the 20 foot setback from the Grand River
Avenue right-of-way line, or the 15 foot setback from the east and west property lines. Interior
landscaping and curb and gutter are not present throughout the parking area. The existing
parking spaces are 9 feet in width and 18 feet in depth. Allowed parking space sizes for 90 degree
parking are 9 feet by 20 feet or 10 feet by 18 feet. The applicant is proposing to restripe the
parking spaces to 10 feet by 18 feet in size. Based on the dimensions of the proposed parking
spaces the required maneuvering lane width is 25 feet. The proposed maneuvering lanes vary in
size from 12 feet to 22 feet in width. The applicant is requesting a variance from the required
maneuvering lane width for all of the drive aisles throughout the parking lot.

Section 86-755 of the zoning ordinance states the parking requirement for hotels is one space for
each one occupancy unit plus extra spaces for dining rooms, ballrooms, or meeting rooms as
required by the parking ordinance. The existing building contains 82 rooms and 82 parking spaces
are provided. After the applicant completes interior renovations the hotel will contain 78 rooms.
With the construction of the addition the applicant is proposing to reconfigure the parking lot west
of the entrance which includes removing parking spaces. Additionally, restriping the parking
spaces to 10 feet by 18 feet in size will result in the decrease of parking spaces. With 78 parking
spaces required and 76 proposed the applicant is requesting a variance for two parking spaces.

The zoning ordinance requires curb and gutter for the construction of a parking area in order to
control stormwater flow from the parking area and protect landscaped areas. The applicant is
requesting a variance to waive the installation of curb and gutter for the reconfigured portion of
the southwest parking area.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



ZBA Case No. 19-11-13-1 (East Lansing Lodge, Inc.)
Zoning Board of Appeals (November 13, 2019)

Page 3

Attachments

1. Variance application dated October 16, 2019 and received by the Township on October 16, 2019.

2. Applicant’s response to review criteria received by the Township on October 16, 2019.

3. Building site plan, building elevations, and floor plans prepared by Jarratt Architecture dated
November 4, 2019 and received by the Township on November 5, 2019.

4. Extended site plan prepared by Jarratt Architecture dated November 8, 2019 and received by the
Township on November 8, 2019.

5. Zoning map.

G:\ COMMUN PLNG & DEV\PLNG\ZBA\2019 ZBA\ZBA 19-11-13\ZBA 19-11-13-1 (East Lansing Lodge, Inc.)\ZBA 19-11-13-1 staff
report.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
(517) 853-4560

p VARIANCE APPLICATION

A. Applicant Eagh LfN'AW\ wa lhvic
Address of Applicant_24%¢" £ én,,»/ 2ivor fhe.

Eask Lil/l's"lm. My HER23
Telephone (Work) 7245 1% 362X Telephone (Home)

Fax_2i3 967 5132 Emajraddress: __ {Noawmvple— @ §moi o
Interest in property (circle one): Owner [ JTehant [ |Opton [ |Other

B. Site address/location £ £ Gowd River foe . Eost Lumﬂm v HER27
Zoning district _ C2 Parcel number

C. [ hjuare of request (Please check all that apply):
Request for variance(s)
Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
I:I Ordinances
a Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official
charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of
the Code of Ordinances
Zoning Ordinance section(s)

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other

-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner

-Site plan to scale

-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See
next page)

/7 gt 16/16 /2009

Sngnatureo ppl|c71f - Print Name """ Date

Fee: qs Received by/Date: TV\.S"';V\ le"ﬂfn !0//6/17

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning
Board of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or
experts the right to enter onto the above described property (or as described in the
attached information) in my (our) absence for the purposes of gathering information
including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s):

This is optional and/rfl not affect any decision on your appllcatlon)
il

,i/// 05, '/ /6 /2 /9

§|gnatufé of Applicaft(s) Date

Signature of Applicant(s) Date




VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not applicable to other land or structures in the
same zoning district. The existing building is non conforming and we need fo add the porte cochere where shown to
improve the building

These special circumstances are not self-created. The existing building and Lobby location are existing.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would result in practical
difficulties. We would not be able to provide the porte cochere which is required by the new improved hotel brand

That the alleged practical difficulties which will result from a failure to grant the variance would unreasonably prevent the

owner from using the property for a permitted purpose.
We would not be able to provide the porte cochere which is required by the new improved hotel brand and most hotels of

quality

Granting the variance is the minimum action that will make possible the use of the land or structure in a manner which is
not contrary to the public interest and which would carry out the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and
provide substantial justice. It will be an improvement to the area

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the vicinity of the property. It will
be an improvement to the area

The conditions pertaining to the land or structure are not so general or recurrent in nature as to make the formulation of a
general regulation for such conditions practicable. It is a unique situation

Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and intent of this Chapter.
It will be an improvement to the area

Effect of Variance Approval:
1. Granting a variance shall authorize only the purpose for which it was granted.

2. The effective date of a variance shall be the date of the Zoning Board of Appeals approves
such variance.

3. A building permit must be applied for within 24 months of the date of the approval of the
variance, and a Certificate of occupancy must be issued within 18 months of the date the
building permit was issued, otherwise the variance shall be null and void.

Reapplication:
1. No application for a variance, which has been denied wholly or in part by the Zoning Board
of Appeals, shall be resubmitted until the expiration of one (1) year or more from the date

of such denial, except on grounds of newly discovered evidence or proof of changed
conditions found by the Zoning Board of Appeals to be sufficient to justify consideration.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\F ORMS\Applications\VARIANCE-rev 1.6.17.doc



o
<

ueld a)s buipjing

37LIL 133HS
| ——— |

diysumo] uelpusiy
€288¥ IN ‘BuisueT }se3
OAY JBAY puel9 3 9¢€/¢
[9JOH ®juiod uoue|D

T6L1Y weSTYOTN

e PN

ooryory Pasusor|
Jeriel "1 W

23

[
o
=
=
Q
~+
~+
>
=
la)
I
=
(0]
s}
~+
c
bl
®
E

HLUHON

L

[a]

/

F {leoed 91871} W03 Y
L knco FVHVEDMHOd EVI 0T — - —

O "INOD &9 € apPNSABUOH ysng ©Io01UO| E[IAIBIA 9 1a
wezuww\w/é - / "INOO |eb L SSel) UIBjunod pJemq ,ujoweH, sepioindadole wnjesiuuad Gl vd
0 WW./ ~ g MH seyou] $Z Jadiunp usals) eag ,usalo) eag, sisuauiyod sniadiunp / ar
h -wf.../ a8 g~ ey seyou| gz Yeo pay BIqnJ SNoJaND € 20
~ _ SINIWNINOD m&ﬁ JNVYN NOWINOD JINVN DI4ILNIIDS ALD TOAINAS
INi-
or \w s 1SI7T INVd
v mﬂ:w.\_ Voo 0€ = . T1VOS
~
I~ ueld a)S
g o (aom) Tpr -
5 2Lk N by -
- . °® o, HLHOY 000 man QG Y
OO T . @kw ANV TIVM 40 NG
S = .._Hm-m OW=Y «W ~
| e = o NIVIR3Y ~— -
/= = _ ~ = 0L SENYHS ~
| = 71310H ! ONILSIX3 m
FAONTd 38 z e TRE _ W &
OL SanyHs_| il { = 40 S B
onNSIXa | . _ ¥ BSS HLNCS —HLHON ~
] % ¥ 9I=50 ~
— ~ E !ln /
EINIES B 4 HLHON 40 ~
2~ | —\u aund | > CING L HOLLAESMELN ™~ .
~ d ol b ot N aN MU pj-. .Ia.l / -
—JI %u e ~ -
~ / ‘\ vd / -
= 1 S370d OV £ -
.— Qs L M3N / ~
—\u (1A 3180d MaN ~ _
N T~ ONINOZ .
~ 20 J _
NIAVd MIN~ 5
—\u |f_ o S = \loz_hw_xm W
~ ﬂ 1
R | m = "ONOO M3N S . < W
2 NOS™= #
| K | @ z T 9°X: =~ =
. me
SRARY ;
' SSYHO . ﬂ
—kuuf— ONIdVO$a N|7a 1l y)
MR . [} 2 :
3 > ;
Y, ANGFIVE . J
7
i =
T i : H
M [ =Tt . .
_/ ] m f
ol B U = Fs = IS A S m g Ay
z 40 NOWLWIRT
_ 1 T vl = a RN R RN g | || S
NILSIX3 —
Fi Ll w7 _ :
A - | 3
\l oNusxa 7 ONILSIX3 g ONILSIX3
] L [
| E |
S L5
ol S 1 S L, ... — ONINOZ
+ [i5+]}
[40)




|
|——
11-4-19
——
/ William T, Jamu:t
icensed o

diysumo] ueipusiy
£288¥ IN ‘BuisueT jse3
BAY IBAIY puel9 3 9¢€/¢

[810H 8julod uoLe|D

ue|d

C| 1Ies9AQ 100]4 1s114
w
w

<

|

!
i

=
1

£

ol G

7 Y M

L

N gﬂr
] |
B

|
C

3
&
=8 —a—8 - —8 —8—8—8—8—8—=6

B f—a B

M7 M

o e

t

Sl A I I

1@\

First Floor Plan Overall

SCALE: 1"

N\
\ A5

=20



o)) E E g diysumo] ueipus|y
: - seiz £298% I ‘Buisue jse3 y uelg N
11BLLB [ Ny “2fg | O pUoI 3 ooy £ <
— il £22 )  leseAQ Joo]4 puooes
Sis-74 [SJOH Sjulod uoue|) 5

= |

7
b
' |
1
s
L

gl

= S e
VAR S

1~ LT NI

=
;I,;é

Second Floor Overall
20

NP
=W

C 5
-

J\||

SCALE: 1" =




™
<

ue|d Buiwelq g ueld
pab.ejug 1oo|4 184

31111 133HS

P
@)

N
7y 2
MBQ o

s
gy g 2
S U

um.e
a3 Q.
2 S
23 =
sx3 @
Cer I
X5 o
@
P

o - = ...._.r..,
oLty WA )

acliary posuaary |
ety um,

"
H
e

&
-
-
o
i+
—t
n
-
=
m

(]

8/G /

P ER-

N ST

IMOIdAL

IS HI ﬁ__vm_ ‘ag
Sy Xz |

NI 3 OL STIVM
D4 LOAJSNI
14 - IWDIdAL TIVAR
M d3AdvHS

IN08Y 473HS HLIM MNIS
ININLHVANOD F3HHL

L—‘

— il

| g |

or @ My

UNV IVUIbHLOS 14
3AINO¥d ‘SO3dS
JSIHONVY4/HINMO
d3d INJNIND3

-—Ol-—\ = —_w\F HM|—<0w

eaJly AqgqoT Joo|H 1sJ14

31S|M3AN

HIYLS DNILSIX3

[]

d3a33N SV SOv.id

V| SMOANIM M3N

1

L]

1 [0 00 [
.., Wooy STEL S
38 /LSYvNg MAN
= =
>0 -
—{|1z7 L1 [1 0[] &e[]d
N =
w&/ﬂh o1z 3]
1 [0 00 [
| b1 SHanva NS

M S400d ONIAITS
OF[3 ONILSIX3 /M ONIN3dO 8 M3IN
N

STIVM ONIdY3g X3 NO

NIdV3g .v¢ S.Zl X ¢ NO M03a
¥0014 AOOMAT -+ .02 VIV
0014 d3SIvd YoV a3avHs

NOOYHLSANDO X3

-
¥3H1I90L V
Q31708 S3AIS SHLO
" NI. w

140ddNs 319NV
133LS 3AINOYd TIVM

ONIdV3d NAD ONILSIX3

NI ONINIJO M3IN

YS3a

1INO4A

M3N

NOOY1S3anNo X3

J_KH
F Agd01

0 O O 3

NOOY1S3anNo X3

0L = .8/L:3TVOS @

ue|d buiweliq aioyoon auod - ¢/

0°0.0~C 1V q

S3SSMNY1l 4004 AOOM M3IN

GE X 8M @v

ONINVY4 X ¢ NO aMm1d
NO S4I13 ‘T4NSOTONI
NAINTOO M3AN

SNI ON1d HLIM
319VL IYNNNINOD

/M NOILVLS XHOM

TwER (o

¥ 40 TVOIdAL
WP/l X.9X.9 S1

G-Cl

Wl Gl \ 7

IVENIA W8/, 6-.L

!
0O
ke
—

[ (20!
]
I

3INQILSIA

NOOY1S3aN9 X3

3NLONYLS
ONIMYIE-NON AJI3IA
31113AIS/400a SsV19
/M ONIN3dO .§ M3IN

d31N3D
J SS3ANLIH

M3N

[

=

\’—\T’\
I
I

[
=T |

W8/l -2l

Ilg-lz L

T4

NOOY1S3aNo X3

NOOY1S3INO X3




<
<

Vol :
0eM NI MO8 ,_\,_:zuﬁ W0~ = .8/l :3TvIS \ m

0-L = .8/ 13T¥OS @ \\\\\\\\\\\\\ I ey WMW%WMWMT \\\ \N@LX\\%QDOH_ LOO_H_UCOOQW (

’ﬁ\
1

m _
2 | pugisep 100|4 pU0ISS : —— , __
%] ﬁ % ONILSIX3 HOLYIN © | ﬁ M
® OL NOILYSNOIINOD N
M OIdAL NIV H00Q ANY MOANIM M3N -
oulu X ¢ NO dM1d NO Q3AOWZY 38 OL STIVM
7 S413 TIVM MOTM3N ONILSIX3 ¥O4 LO3dSNI
@734 - TVOIdAL TIVM
M3N STIVM GIAYHS  qy01dAL
| BEERCEEELE | — @ ONINVYE4 X 2 NO aMTd ﬁ M
—J u .@ NO S4I13 ‘HNSOTONI
NOOHLSIND MAN | & vﬁﬂ\ NINMI00 M3IN
- [a}
ANOO1vE X3 m ONILSIX3 HOLYI
MOGNIM i NOOY1S3IND M3N
3AIM ¥ MAN >|_|_Z<>
m
X M3N Q
w
| £ [ ‘@ Xaf e X3 L
: 1| e =l
0 : |z >
N Q@ m < _N
o L aaa| £8 WOIdAL ONINYA 0
=48 3 3218 1IN4 _ X  NO AM1d NO o
3h m S| 2x3 WSLX S 1 s43 TIvMMOTMIN Z
o m = d d 17]
223 o ] NOOHLSIAND X3 \ / NOOYLSIND "X3
=3 2
m W m ® 3804QUYM
Cox T
85 O
® T oM v/l ﬁ % M
- NV anL 110 ¥3d ‘ONINIdO
oliLs M3N 1V L40ddNS
. w I1ONV 1331S MaN
\|
N
: o __
@ i 7 ’ .
Om/__m_mw NOOH1SIND X3 WOOH1SaNS X3 400d Y3aMOT1 0L NMOod
} . ATIVOILY3A ANV SNONNILNOD B
400d INVIHGNIN NNY )
3904adYVYM S N H\ WIS
T, 0€d NI MO8 ‘WNNITd ﬁ i X ]
‘4 ] OO0 NI NOLLYINSNI T I
TeLlt wdigony ) SSV SN1d * NOILYINSNI u =
: A 61-d ‘S3AIS H1Og "a8 _
E___._P_.d.._ poswaary | . a3s 'dAD .8/G /M S.9X 2
capplhee ) NS € 321 1IN . N _ \/
W= el WSLX PG mw _ Y [ 8
= m1 I _ / _ ° « /v\
|—— NOOYLSIND _.|o=_ L4/v/L
6L-b-11 1VAONTY 2 | | NQ 3dO71S
_ _
omx NIN €
|
B 1 i
S B = a7 —

IVOIdAL
ONIAVY4 X ¢ NO amd
NO S413 'F4NSOTON3T

ONIHLV3HS 4004 VdY 43N0
NOILVINSNI dIOId 400d 43N0
MM 4004 INVHANIIN A1d-3T1ONIS

MOGNIM [ 0
3AIM ¥ M3IN
—— aANIT NIVIN ONILISX3 i # 4
| ANOOTVE X3 OLNIv¥d 3did NIvad | sd13 aNy ONINYA
: aNNO¥OYIANN
= — 7 \2 M3N OLNI VIOSY4 ANV
2 Q3L 1N0OdSNMOG TIVM L3dvaivd
= e B e
3 [/
- IVOIdAL

9

JI
1




Qv

uonoes
® UONEAS|T 'S

37LIL 133HS
| ————— |

diysumo] uelpusiy
€288 IN ‘Buisue jseg
BAY IBAIY puel9 3 9¢€/¢
[9JOH ®juiod uoue|D

o
7 2
Teety Aoy )
e 1 1
oigary posuory |
s || I )

Rice ol

——
6l-v-LL

5
H
—
11}
=3
b
o
~+
—+

JAY

[—
mmy wa -n—n- l—

e e e
I=em=cwm=x
R SR S g [ - — — [

l i
| |

"

avis
"ONOD ONILSIX3

:Ol

“Uoneas| ||esdenQ YInos

o=

JPiL 3TV0S @

uoI}09S 8Jaydo) 8o ¢/

— — 7
| |
| |
| |

T 1

ONILOO4 ONILSIX3 _|

INOLS ANV s4I3
HLIM d3ddVim
NINTO0D ONILSIX3

%03A 4004 VdV .8/
NO NOILVTINSNI

4004 dI9ld J43n0

ONIgdNO
J134ONOD MIN—

NIVHd WHOLS ONILSIX3 O1
JOVNIVHA NIVLINIVIN ANV AVMATVM
/M HSN14 O1 3dO71S av1s

"ONOO d3dIAVLS .9 M3N

HINMO ¥3d d34dIN03Y

SV S3dNLXId LHOIT SFONOS
TIVM NMOA dN d3LINNOW
3JOV4dNS dTing-NoIs3d

{

SEIE|

SSNY1 HOV3
lvadnisoxe

STIVN POL-¥ HLIM A4OHO
dOolOolsdnis9oXxe
ONVH ANV d40HO

dOl1 9X ¢ aN3LX3

Ilg-l L

// SHITIVN/SILV1d 9XC -¢

—— ONIMOOT1a9Xx¢

ANOOTVd ONILSIX3

4004 ONILSIX3

ddOHO d01 9X¢
INJLSAS SSNY1 400d gv4-3dd
03d 4004 VdV .8/G

NO NOILVTINSNI
4004 dI9ld J3N0
4004 INVHaNIN

A1d-31ONIS

~

aN3 HLNOS I
1NN INOD ¢ WSOSBENAY H
yd
L ; ﬁ
N N 4 N 7
~_ 7 SN S S
: ,

_J

@~ |-

L— S413 °rav HOLVIN
dITO ANV ONIHSV1d
‘ATVO A3LNIVd M3aN



©
<

suoneAs|3

37LIL 133HS
| ————— |

diysumo] uelpusiy
€288 IN ‘Buisue jseg
BAY IBAIY puel9 3 9¢€/¢
[9JOH ®juiod uoue|D

s

Ve ,/
Teete E_mag___,_,,

_S_._._._.P_._____ PasEIa __l
LLLEEEL i —.E.u__“___....:....__.

N\~

6L-v-LI

5
H
—
11}
=
pu |
o
~+
—+

AUy

r._ :

'
i

«0-1  =.91/1 ‘J1VOS —\

uoneAs|J [|e4aA0 1SOM

I el =hnil

I Il =la :ﬁ. =50 iy ngl

W01 =.91/1 :31VOS N

uoneAs|3 ||eJanQ 1se]

W01 = .8/l - 3TVIS .v
uoIlBAS|3 Uwn|o)

128 MS
NMO¥E ¥3NH0a
¥0OT09 SI43

W0-L

228 MS
ANVS ONINMOa
¥0100 sI43

12SL MS
NMO¥E ¥3Wd0a
¥O102 sI43

2

%2 IOIdAL
SNINY¥4 AOOM NO
€S0 NO NOILYINSNI
90 40 SSIANMOIHL
ONIAYYA NO
NO 413 M3aN

128z MS
3NOLS ONINMOA

W0 =.91/1 ‘31VvOS

¥O100 sI43
g

UONeAS|T |[BISAQ YHON




8/l :ATIVIS CO_ m>® __c-.Fv\_ = __EW n_w IvUS M.\a
uoljeAs|q |e JEAS[H PUS 1SOAA

e e Pl Pt el el Preel Py P

, Im.||Iﬂl'lKlﬂ.'llm.||Imlmlmlmmlmlmlmlmlmlmlﬂlmm

suoneAs|3
pabiejuz |eued

31111 133HS

1¢8C MS
INOLS ONINMOA
d071020 SsI43

diysumo] ueipusiy
€298y IIN ‘Buisue jse3

0O
N
3 2
& O
m 3
®
s 3
3 9O
=
;5 O
> L
5 9

@

«0-1 = .8/l :FTVOS

UOIeAS|g pug YINos

o s T e s e s s e e s ) s e e s [ e e e ) s s s s ) s s ) e s s s B s s S =
= - "= - "= - "= - -j=— = IINIIWIIIJIIIJIl'ﬂJIl'ﬂl,Il'ﬂJ =]

C —C— ) - r— 1 -r— - -r_—— -C__ 1 - _ 1 -r__— - - )= 1= )= - &= _1- J= _1- = _J1- = _J- |
3

O
/
7z
pa— L F
N 7z
N /
N /
\ %
.

i

=] D
(X

=

)

<
N

_‘H_ HE - G
Ulo¢) .

S
UeLIEe

M1y pRE=NE] =g




o)
<

W0k = .2/ FVOS 1°4v4

1Iv13d 343IHO0D 31d0d  * oL = znawos /gy
1IVL13d ONIN3IdO ¢

|
o \uv \2 |S413 ravHOLYN WO = .2/l - ATVOS w<

|
|
|
W02 Wb WIL/SL 9

SIvLi3a

Sbz@s1ios
VIQ.Z/k IM 3TN X T

'ATIVO AQ3LNIYd M3N

-~ 114408
V\ L3 o man .v
==
31LIL 133HS Q/’ i
| r—— | ONINvYA
[3 114408 "910 V13N = \// px2 MaN . TIVM NND .8 ONILSIXT
R L — SI43 AN >
3 m
/1 @ ONIN3dO
vag 1331 — OL LN3DVFrav arnos 1130 "LY3A LNOYD
—pe \!L\J\\\ 1144058 <_OWM<M NOLLYAYOX3
siioa = I ONINZJO 40 ¥31N3O NI INO
Wy3g 13318 LV vidl.2/h 1V GINHO4Y3d 14Od3Y
-INOD Joweig 6x¢ — L1 - 8 NOLLOE 8 dOL WO¥4 .8 1Y ST130 A3LNO¥O S0S 33 ST10S
v\ a4 N ONILSIX3 HO M3N NI SYOHONY 3A331S 'VId JAILVN Q38dNLSIONN
‘ag dAL |3 W4, M ONIN3O 40 “LH TIN4 "LNOD X.9 X%/, 1d NO ¥v38 OL SONILOOH
‘dAD .8/ Q dia | o
L 50 .w2[® s TiNod
SSNYL 400y ¥1¢ 1 NOSWIS AON3 HLNOS
—— Y — 1V NIZHOS /M
i | IN3AINOO .2
ANOD X b/l X y \ [ -~
W2/ 2.2/ € MAN =
- — — —_— VOIJALNOILYAYOX3
\ / ANV OLHOIM¥d SINITAYVLINYS
QHOHD ] £ & ANV T¥ORILOT TS "HILYM
doLgoxzg T —| ‘'SV9 ‘SY HONS SW3LI 3avyD
@) / ONINVL S413 1AV HOLYI = _| MOT38 TIV AJR3A a1314
- dro AN ONIHSVTId ONILOOS Q30H04NIZY M3N
m N e a3aav v xe ‘ATVO Q3LNIVd M3N "N
o N X 20,91 ® SL108 'VId .2/b 4 |
w —_
m .S.. » 0 NIMOOTE 9xZ £
- #
nUu. Q m -] SYINVN/SALY 1 9XZ \ I
s o ® 3030 00M VdV 8/5 "ONIN3dO :
S23 gy SSNYL HOVE NO NOILYINSNI M3N ONILLNO MYS 340438 30V1d “TTVM H
3 nw S (@) Sz# NOSANIS ONINOOTE OL uwwm m__ﬂm%% 40 30V4 3AISNINO F1ONY .b/L X ¥ X ¥ 1
i w. 0P8 Ald-31ONIS
W E=4Py) NVdS-QIN LV | ANV
NS e._ AN3 HOV3 WOYH .2 SHOHONY JAITTS VI .2/
=3 W )
T
gr L S
w o (@] /////
©) >
O
—_ >
S
SIS
ST
SIS
SIS
SRS A
SIS
R7Z77:72857p
49 dOLNI€
00.91@S3IL €4 BLYIN oly >
GHTLIM ¥3d W2 XuFT -
e [
[ ] v
[— I | | NIV¥Q WHOLS ONILSIX3 OL
31V3S ON L'2S 3NOLS a3dNLINO M3IN el N JOVNIVYA NIVLNIVIN ANV AYMMTYM
T v v /M HSN14 OL 3dO71S av1s
IV13d 3Ssvg NWN100 1331s\ 3/ = 4 "ONOD 03ANVLS .0 MaN
»
=
i i Q
R L) "S1108 YOHONY gv¥d NOSdWIS .81 X -
D.v/€-¥IM 1d ISVE L~ LXP/EXIL
NOIILVANNO4 ONILSIX3 ONILOO4 AV3IddS
- \\ »
o “FINA3HOS ANV NVId ‘3 91/GX9X9 SSH I
\ ‘ONILOOS AVIHdS M3IN
2
Q303N SY
G @ VI NOLVANNOS oz:yw,xm/ 8Y7S ANV ONILOO4 ONILSIX3
> 3AON3Y ONY LNOMVS
w e, F— [ 2l
T B O — I B |
m_\I.VI_‘F auz/ L2 hd AL W2/b ,HII M : For e ._.; - i i 1.4 —l "
prerm e A | | 7 ONIHSV 14
prere as 2/ o AL —— _
- n L0030 INNHSRON — +ol 35v8 NANT0D LY S53034
] 'SL108 NOISNVdX3 40 || WO X LSS Xy h
SN3LL .9 X .8/S—7 , -
X S X /e ! e 5
. J f Ly —In ‘51708 sd13 ANy
SRS T s SVIOSNIA /M QOOM ¥ X T
HOHONY ,ZL X #/5~¥
TIVM _NO ® SIXY/E %2/ S .7 SSH
TIVM_NO ® v/€ %2/l S X8 SSH
P EEECENC) ZIX1/8 X221 9%, Son
ONILOO4 NO ® X7/ %6 X8 SSH ST
- ONLLOOS NO ® 01X /2 X0l P 5S5H ul .
HIONIT X SSINMOMHL X HII
NOILY201 3dAl] Zv1d dova 37IS NANT02
J1NA3HOS 3LV1d 3SvE ANV NANT0O




VU T ur T 1vuo

AJAHNS ONILSIXS

0€ = .1 :3TVOS
90V ue|d NS

m

X

—

)

)

o

(9]

(@}

n

~—

0]

WUIG 9NINOZ

> [49)

ONIAVd

31111 133HS ONILSIXT

14¥3d .8/b 30 WNWININ SYFEIDL 3dOTS TIMONIAYY MAN ANV ONILSIXT TIV
a3sodOdd 9NIF9 FHY SNOISIATFH ONIAYA M3AN FHIHM SYIHVY
1V SH3L1IND F13H4ONOD .9 3AINOHd Ol 3SOd0OHd

~ o — 310N H311N9D ANV g4ND
~ = ~— 4S 000°Z = ONILSIXT WOH4 30V4HNS SNOIAYIMNI d3aay ALVINIXOHddY
S 4S 00089 = VIYV LIS TV.LOL ILYNIXOHddY
T~
~ - 4S 0050} = VIV I0V4HNS SNOIAYId ILYNIXOHddY
2>~ 4S 00S'.S = Y34V 30V44NS SNOIAYIINI ALYINIXOHddY
~
- ~ S3AIVCS I3H4 d31Hdvea OML FHL 1d3OX3 HLON3T .81 40
= ~— WNNININ A9 3AIM 01 OL A3dIYLS-3d 39 O1 YV SIAIVAS ONIMHvVd
O . a3aINO¥d ANV d3dIND3Y
~ POy S3I0VdS ONIMYVd 92
) by 3 W SIWOOY1SAND 9/
=. "3, 30 'ONIMYVA
Sk}
mN O W/ ~
o N 9 I e
h w D S
5o SN~
s N
220 O 2 _ N5 ~
w 23 o w vd -WA T/ —
> : <
—Q 3 = NEEY s &s..w IS
m ‘W 2 4] ONILSIX Lm, A\_&a ~ _
S =< &g {'0.0) i~
o < L _ o 8’1k Q_ ~
=. W ¢ O _z_h_%_n_ 3 9 HLHOM, \ guno man }‘w\&_ﬂv o~
° @ > @D w%_LVm_ . 3 v ONV TIVM 40 = N
% % ﬁl_ul ! —— 4 EINSJAEN z_sz_m R
_ AOWSY 38 : www JELLCul N 5  sniisiea w
g as | > M\ | ONILSIX3 w 0 Hﬂ.—ﬁ 5 -
3 G nfoNueDa = 7 X4 s iy e T~
(s ~
73 o o o 0g , e ~/ |
~ L 8No Ly NOLLOZSHALMI ™~ :
3 = = EN Q L ‘BOd ~ i
L0 _ s —JI /%u X..r..._.rlr - -
N S i vd 4 . o~ T~ _ —
| oy |l T oy ~._ A =n
m L/ —\u st HULRZE0 WOIdAL ~ — - VIO
| e SHE e -~
m_ SE— —/ S e J13w0N00 ONINOZ
i el L |
“& o W] < ~ & 1% e e
N .
) —\uu/_ orov 8 Oy \\ezﬁw_vm_m_ “li_ - g n.-___._.ng_.-m‘l\\ﬂ
. ONINOZ - 3 . i o~ 8 - i\.\I |
7 N 9 B ] oW /- gt — |
i mm._.._._._ F_.H._._”__._un___.__ b 3 g £7 a z ; =~ ﬁ Mr. _-.d.:_.___“_..qnlﬂEE._____ A LM il - “
i — NEENT) Gk ¥ HALSANG ALON T
n L] ¥ ..L.r_. #
sy pasuaary | = % oM_M/M__xM . = ¥ 3 |\h | 08 101
LRELITT U] s d SSVYO E 2
, i .___.______..... _ —\luf_ NIFEO  oNiavosa aN | 1a 7 m ﬂ - W e | 0 VEE
o i » ONILSIX3 E 5 o . —\.n_.__ﬁ.t
, | R | a || ND . s
- | 3 1 o0 511 g _
IWJM_‘ ANCTIVE J “p= ° _
1 I 1T g Hies A =7 |4 _
d | N Pt . . o il “
| o8 B ol e el Bea el {1 ) R | S SIS —_
| el v 2 PR el P BB B 2 0 NV A _
: ILSIX3 d — e B o B e e e e e B e ey e e e Ill_
8l =il I8 10N
_ : iy SRSV
| M ) = )
= =] ..I"-"." | U -“F +}4|.!
| - _ - Eﬁ 19 L01
: o Bk 40 W3
wh.. Ll oonn - . g BT 30 01 S
| I_onusg _ONMSXs - _ ___ _ ONILSIX3 e ONILSIX3
= 4 N _|
i) L ONILSIX3
n _ 9NINOZ
FOL 0L 0%l 25
..I. = e i .
» "WAOHE 5¥ _ |
= ¥ VANV HILdSAN EUON _ |
r = | _ 08 L1071
T= | 40 W3
— H | —
pe 2 _ 2 _ ~en | oBupy WON ¢ umD] /| uUolOeS 'NOISIWOANS S3HIY ODOMLSY3
Q0 & NS _ a | yoedolyy jee) G| jsop ey} jdesxe ‘g 307 jo jeay 0L YOS oy oSy "NOISINOENS S3IMIY
i = | _ QOOMLSYI Yoatey) 3ee) G| ieep ey jdeowxe ‘'Dg 307 ‘osly  BujuuiBeq jo sapjd euy o} euy ¥/|
M ﬂ _ _ | ou} UD 199 /PR YINOS eoualy BU /| RBINOS—UYHON BUy 0} 188} fO'CEFT 180 edusl) jeny
™ _ ! G/°99Z UMON 82UBY} 408 BZGT oull A0 §o JUBR oy ey Buojp 3803 seynuw gg seeibep
2 m | 19 WINoS eoUSY} /| UONOeS JO eugl ¥/ YINOS—URION O\ Ya Uojjoesseju] 83 pub OF—H
| = : 2 _— e " 40 eu) ypoN ey 3o Buyuubeg =0 pesessED XD} 84D puD| Jo BEDM0d pOgUDEBR eACqD 84|
mﬂ _| |_ _ ‘spaooey Ajunos woubu) ‘£¢ 88D "BI0|d JO /| Jeq] U pepJocel E0 ‘joessy) 10id pepJoIel
S Tmme " ey o3 Bulpsoaan ‘upbjyoly Kjunoy woybu| ‘diysumol UDIPE NOISIAIOBNS S3HIY ODOMLSYS
e B e o i e RO S e e iy e e Ry I._ jo ®y0] pioe jo 188y OQ'GL Apeisey By jdeoxs 'Lg 307 o Je9) OO0l YANOS BYL PUD 0B
k8 107 10 oep BuuuBeq jo juod ey o) 109} /ER| 'Ll UORIES JO BUj| +/) YINOS PUD RJON B3
UHTriE ‘W3 Buoie yinog sausyy f| UOIoeS jo U] ¢/ YINoS Put UlON U 01 189 $R'CHT 106H BdUBL)
Gt ned) G/'POT YHON edusyl g9|—Sn JO oul] HON ey Buojp ea) ot gpl AUesDEUINOg BoUBL)
b AT ne8) GZ'Ll WHON 8OURLY ‘GL-SM JO BUj| YON 9y Buoio jee) oy ALeysoeiinos pIusy)
4 .__.m._ﬂ 9NINO ‘upBjyoil Ajunog woybu) "dysusmo] upjpuel ‘el | ebupy ‘ypoN ¢ umo] /) UoRdes Jo ey
o9 o1 /1 \INOS PuD YUON DY} WM UO[OREIIY &) PUD gL—Sf JO B YiON S Uo Dupuswwog
h__u_uam:ﬁ b w0 pequosep uoblyoiy Kjunog woubu) "uojplep jo diysumol ey} U puo

‘NOILJIHOSIA ALHI40Hd




192:4 LI6V
10LZ nnm |
€0L2 s
-
Wv LILT 1€LT
Z
4}, T
2892 ZU
00LZ
7ZLT
9€LT
mmoi .
0 Zh0S
¢! | ERNIE S
N O
I/ 2
&/ 1697 < 1505
= Qs@@# vd /£ |3
® MW ///////J/////WM\Y mw
= P | s g S XY
| & ==
< LS0S
- -
S 3 N =
& 1.9 o 2 £0L2Z
nu w [\
I SLOS
I

0SLc

8LLC

¥8LT

08L¢

008¢



To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner
Date: November 8,2019
Re: 2020 Meeting Schedule

Following is the list of proposed Zoning Board of Appeals meeting dates for 2020. Usually two
regular meetings are scheduled each month. No special or work session meetings are planned but
may be added by the Zoning Board of Appeals during the year if warranted.

Typically the Zoning Board of Appeals meets on the second and fourth Wednesday of each month.
As in past years, only one meeting is scheduled in the months of November and December to avoid
conflicts with holiday activities.

2020 MEETING CALENDAR

January 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

February 12 - regular meeting
26 - regular meeting

March 11 - regular meeting
25 - regular meeting

April 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

May 13 - regular meeting
27 - regular meeting

June 10 - regular meeting
24 - regular meeting

July 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

August 12 - regular meeting
26 - regular meeting

September 9 - regular meeting
23 - regular meeting



2020 Meeting Schedule
Zoning Board of Appeals (November 13, 2019)

Page 2

October 14 - regular meeting
28 - regular meeting

November 18 - regular meeting

December 16 - regular meeting

A resolution is provided to adopt the above meeting schedule.

e Motion to adopt the resolution approving the 2020 Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting
Schedule.

Attachment
1. Resolution to approve 2020 Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Schedule

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ZBA\MTG SCHEDULE\2020 ZBA Calendar memo.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Dates
2020 Meeting Schedule

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 13th day
of November, 2019 at 6:30 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Public Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 requires the publication of the meeting
schedule of every municipal board at least once a year; and

WHEREAS, Zoning Board of Appeals desires to announce the time, date, and place of all
regular meetings of the Zoning Board of Appeals, pursuant to the provisions of Act 267 of the Public
Act of 1976;

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Zoning Board of Appeals to maintain a meeting schedule,
which is generally the second and fourth Wednesday of each month.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows:

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals will meet in regular session in the Town Hall Room,
Meridian Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI, 48864, unless noticed or
posted otherwise, at 6:30 p.m. on the second and fourth Wednesday for the months of
January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, and October. Only
one meeting will be held in November and December, on the third Wednesday of each

month.
2. The specific dates for meetings are as follows:

January 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

February 12 - regular meeting
26 - regular meeting

March 11 - regular meeting
25 - regular meeting

April 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

May 13 - regular meeting

27 - regular meeting



2020 Meeting Schedule
Zoning Board of Appeals (November 13, 2019)
Page 2

June 10 - regular meeting
24 - regular meeting

July 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

August 12 - regular meeting
26 - regular meeting

September 9 - regular meeting
23 - regular meeting

October 14 - regular meeting
28 - regular meeting

November 18 - regular meeting

December 16 - regular meeting
3. A summary of this resolution stating date, place, and time shall be posted in the Meridian
Municipal Building within ten (10) days after the first regularly scheduled meeting of the year

in accordance with MCL 15.265.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals
held on the 13th day of November 2019.

Brian Beauchine
Zoning Board of Appeals Chair



	November 13 2019 Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Agenda
	October 23 2019 ZBA Draft Minutes
	ZBA 19-11-13 location map
	VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT-review criteria only
	ZBA 19-11-13-1 staff report
	ZBA 19-11-13-1 variance application
	ZBA 19-11-13-1 response to review criteria
	ZBA 19-11-13-1 revised plans 11-4-19
	CLARION East Lansing  11-4-19
	A0 Building Site Plan
	A0e Extended Site Plan
	A1 First Floor Overall Plan
	A2 Second Floor Overall Plan
	A3 First Floor Enlarged Plans
	A4 Enlarged Plans
	A5 S. Elevation & Section
	A6 Elevations
	A7 Partial Enlarged Elevations
	A8 DETAILS


	Clarion Pointe Site Plan 11-8-19
	A0e Extended Site Plan l

	ZBA 19-11-13-1 zoning map



